

Barossa Regional Gallery Committee Meeting No. 135
Tuesday 26th March 2019

| Item No. | | Item | Who |
|-----------------|-------|--|------------|
| 1.0 | | Welcome | SK |
| | 1.1 | Present | |
| | 1.2 | Apologies | |
| 2.0 | | Minutes of the Previous Meeting | |
| 3.0 | | Correspondence | |
| | 3.1 | Out | |
| | 3.2 | In | |
| 4.0 | | Reports | |
| | 4.1 | Programming/Exhibitions Committee | SGF |
| | 4.2 | Strategic Directions & Actions | LB |
| | 4.3 | Kirsty's Corner | KH |
| | 4.4 | Liedertafel | PS |
| | 4.5.1 | Finance | SK |
| | 4.5.2 | Cookbooks | PH |
| | 4.6 | RSL | RF |
| | 4.7 | Building | SK |
| | 4.8 | Organ | SK |
| 5.0 | | Any Other Business | |
| 6.0 | | Next Meeting | |